BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL

Email: <u>bleasbyparishcouncil@outlook.com</u>, Website: <u>http://www.bleasbyparishcouncil.uk/community</u> Wednesday, 04 October 2017



<u>Notice:</u> You are invited to a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby on **Monday 9 October 2017 at 7.30 pm.** Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.

Belina Boyer Clerk to the Council

	Welcome by Chair
BPC 17-369	To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.
BPC 17-370	To receive a report from the County and District Councillors
BPC 17-371	To receive questions and petitions from the public – for information only.
BPC 17-372	To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests.
BPC 17-373	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
BPC 17-374	To receive and approve the minutes of the previous Bleasby Parish Council meeting.
BPC 17-375	To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes and action sheet not covered elsewhere on the agenda. (for information only)
BPC 17-376	 To receive correspondence/communication sent and received by the Parish Council Nottinghamshire County Council – School Admissions Nottingham Hospice – Volunteer Tree Charter Documentation and newsletters Highways update Cllr Saddington.
BPC 17-377	 Land and Assets: 1. To receive an update on the Jubilee Ponds 2. Lengthsman's scheme of works for October and November 3. Council contractor's scheme of works for October and November 4. To agree meeting date with JPMG. 5. Progress report Gypsy Lane verges/barriers
BPC 17-378	 Planning: To comment on the following planning applications: 17/01529/FUL Householder application for the removal of existing porch and creating a new extension to include a porch Mount Pleasant Barn Bleasby Road Goverton Bleasby NG14 7FN To note the following planning decisions:

	 17/01545/TPO Undertake works to 1 No. Horse Chestnut protected by TPO N184 identified as T2. Fell dead tree as it is a danger to public adjacent the highway. Oakdene Gypsy Lane Bleasby NG14 7GG- Permitted 17/01545/TPO Undertake works to 1 No. Horse Chestnut protected by TPO N184 identified as T2. Fell dead tree as it is a danger to public adjacent the highway. Oakdene Gypsy Lane Bleasby NG14 7GG - Permitted
BPC 17-379	To consider a reply to the DCLG Consultation on Planning
BPC 17-380	To consider a reply to the Local Council Finance Settlement Consultation and the Council Tax Referendum Principles contained therein.
BPC 17-381	To review the ICO registration and the Council's publication scheme.
BPC 17-382	To consider payment of fuel expenses by a member of the JPMG for £51.21 not supported by receipts.
BPC 17-383	 To receive an overview of Parish Plan results and consider approving a) To have 25 copies (164 pages) printed and bound at a cost of approximately £380. b) Several sub-group meetings at the village hall at standard village hall hire costs.
BPC 17-384	To approve purchase of an "invoice stamp" similar to the one recommended by NALC at $\pm 25.75 + VAT$, delivery and ink pad.
BPC 17-385	To approve purchase of Christmas craft materials – to be tabled, and receive an update on the planning so far.
BPC 17-386	To receive a progress report on the Air Crews Memorial.
BPC 17-387	 Finance: Finance Papers to be tabled on the day. a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for September b) To receive the bank reconciliation for September c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To approve the payment schedule for October and sign it e) To consider approval of any additional payments received on the day. f) To sign any cheques approved for payment g) To receive the projection to Year End finance report and consider virements as appropriate. h) To re-appoint Mr R Snowdin as Internal Auditor.
BPC 17-388	To receive the findings of the complaints committee and decide which action can be taken.
BPC 17-389	To agree where exactly to request an interactive speed sign (Street name and number of lamp post required)
BPC 17-390	To confirm the date for the next Parish Council Meeting as 13 November 2017 and agree any additional working party meetings as necessary.